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3. STREET LOCATION: 7 East First Street

4, OWNERSHIE: a. public[ | b. private[X] fo EDC MawWCb
5. PRESENTOWNER: Donald B, Creath ox Don Croth, A DDRESS: Mt East -;:,Q/'
SEIEENCE 3 RN ? 0 P

EDC Management Company

Strest, Cami‘ng
b, USE: Originals Fesidential Przsont: Besidential

7. ACCESSIBILITY TO PUBLIC: Exte:wz msﬂ:le from publictoad: Yes [ K] Hs] |
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8. BUILDING s.clapbosed [ X]b. stona[ Je.buick| ]d.bosed &batten] |
MATERIAL e.cobblestone| ]f. shingles[ X] g stucco| Jothex:
9, STRUCTURAL
SYSTEM: a.wood framawith interlockingjoints [ X]
bowood framewath i "h’(men‘ﬂ:xexs{ }
[ 13 :-.L:Ox1]5‘»" luudhean}'\"‘\an){ ]
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10. CONDITION: s.ancallant[X] bogood [ ] c.fsix] | d.dsteriorated [ ]
11, IMTECEITY. a.onignal sits [ X] homawsd [ ] 1f zo wihan?
¢. listmajor alterations and dates {if knovm):
12, FHOTO: 15, MAR:
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1. SURROUNDINGS5 OF THE BUILDING (CHECK MORE THAN ONEIF NECES3AFY)
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h.other:

. INTERRELATIONSHIF OF BUILDINGS AND SURROUNDINGS:
{Indicate if building ot staucture is in an historic district)
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. OTHERNOTABLE FEATURES OF BUTL DTN G AN SITE:
(Including irterior featutes if known):

Ses Contirmwation Shest

SIGMNIFICANCE

19, DATE OF INITIAL CONSTRUCTION: prior to 1680, from Sanborn maps { check 1857 Sanhommayp)

ARCHITECT:
BiineE

20, HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL IMPORTANCE:

Sea Copt buation Sheat
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22, THEME:
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117c. MAJOR ALTERATIONS AMND DATES:

¢ { Betwesn 1298 and 1903 a ong-story porch attached to the north end of the west facade
grae vomarnd

¢.2. Enlarged from one-and a half to two-and-a-half stories on the west end of the south
farade between 1903 and 1808, Also, removal of porch attached to west end of the north
facade (budlt after 1903).

¢.3. According o Sanborn map the tuilding vas damaged by fire in 1921

¢ 4 Betyeen 1927 and 1929 subdivision into 5 wnits.

¢.5. Enlarged from two to two-and-a-half-stories on the east end of the south facade after
1930, Also, removal of a one-story adition and porch on the north end of the “L7floor
plan. Other additions: one-story, gabled structure attached to the east end of the north
farade, exterior staircase and balcony, bay window on south facade raised from one to t¥0
shories.

¢.6. Full-height portice removed from the main (south) facade, date unknown (after

1948). It was composed of colossal classical columns supporting a Greek Revival
rediment.

17. INTERRELATIONSHIP OF BUILDING AND SURROUNDINGS:

Situated on the north side of East First Street, this house is one of three impressive
large nineteenth century homes and it is one of the exhibiting Greek Revival style features,
one of the earliest styles present in the area. Its set back is similar to that of most of the
houses on the block, but this residence is unique in its large west to past spacing on the
west side of the building which belongs to the lot on number 77, and which contrasts with
the narrow spacing to the east.

18  OTHER NOTABLE FEATURES OF BUILDING AND SITHE:

A modified Greek Revival-style structure, this multi-unit, two-and-a-half stories
tuilding, has corner pilasters and a wide-band cornice beneath a low, hipped roof. The
siding is clapboard and the main (south) entrance is recessed in an elaborate, decorative
curround under a bracketed lintel. Free standing lonic columns between Doric pilasters
complete the doorway swrround. The deer has sidelights and a toplight. To the west of
fhe main entrance is a two-story projecting bay, the first-story of which features Italianate-
styla detailing and long, narrew twe-over-two windows. A hipped dormer is centered on
the roof and it has a trio of windows with three-over-one sash. The huilding rests on a
slone Foundation. The west facade has a one-and-a-half story addition to the north (rear of
the site) with gabled roof. There is also a second story tay windew on the north facade.
The north facade (to the rear of the site) is complicated ty projecting additions of varying

)
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18, OTHER NOTABLE FEATURES OF BUILDING AND SITE {continued):

heights, exterior stairways and shed dormers. The carriage house to the rear of the site is
(ne-and-a-half-stories in height and has a box-like floor plan and a gambrel roof with
cantered cross-gambrals on a north-south axis. A centered cupola on the ridge completes
the design of the roof. It has clapboard siding and composite roof shingles. The north
facade of the carriage house has four wide carriage entrances. The south facade has four
paneled doors with nine panes of fixed glazing.

70, HISTORICALAND ARCHITECTURALIMPORTANCUE

Originally a part of Lot #15 on Block #43, this parcel was first acquired by Mrs.
B.W. Payne at an unknown date prior to 1387, Mrs. B.W. Payne was also the owner of
lots number 14 and 16 of this same block. In 1887 Sarah R. Payne the former owner sald
Sarah K. Payne and Helen & Payne the three lots. At an wnknown date prior to 1899 the
house was occupied by Charles L. Schonleber and his wife Ella M. Schonleber. She
rermained in the house after the death of her husband in 1916, In 1927 or 1929 the housa
was divided into 5 units and subsequently occupied by different tenants. The last thres
owners of the property were: William Hamel, Darrell C. Hamel (a3 executrix of William
Hamel, owner from 1988 and until 1990) and Donald B. Creath, who is the current owner.

21.  SOURCES:

Corning City Directories; Tax Assesment Files City Hall of Corning; Bath County
Deeds; Historical Society of Corning; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps of Corning, 1888,
1893, 1898, 1903, 1908, 1913, 1921, 1930, Maps of Corning 1857 and 1393,
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